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Dear Mr. Scarano:

[ am writing to verify the official fi + < e EIS entitled:

Draft: Operation of the Teton Solution Mining Proiect,
License, Converse County, Wyoming
(Docket No. 40-8781) (NUREG 09Y25) (#820445)

This EIS was received by the Office of Federal Activities on July 2, 1982.
It has been determined the above document meets the requirements for filing
a@ E1S as set forth under Section 1506.9 of the CEQ Regu]atlons: r
Accordingly, EPA has scheduled publication of the Notice of Ava1!ab111§y

in the Federal Register dated  July 9, 1482 and the public review
period s scheduled to terminate on August 23, 1982.

If¥ you have any questions or concerns relating to this matter, please do
not hesitate to contact me or Ms. Jan Lott of my staff on 245-3006.

Sincerely,

Kathi L. Wilson > &7 : ——

Management Analyst /‘
Office of Federal Activities (A-104) g =
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Mr. Ross A. Scarano

Chief, Uranium Recovery
Licensing Branch

Division of Waste Management

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555
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